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KHONG Lynn

From: KHONG Lynn
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 11:18 AM
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re:  Fwd: Request for 3rd party claims survey YP2812E Claims 

against  YN8187Y

Hi Team, 
 
Kindly assist, appoint on 04.12.19. 
 
Proceed to DS. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 

 

Lynn Khong 
Specialist, Motor Claims Department 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 
 
8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811  
Email: lynn.khong@axa.com.sg 
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888 
www.axa.com.sg 

 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this message.  
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.  
If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
 
Upcoming leave notification: 13.11.19-26.11.19, 28.11.19 
 
 
 

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:50 AM 
To: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fwd: Request for 3rd party claims survey YP2812E Claims against YN8187Y 
 
We did like to chose as follow 
 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Kindly arrange 
 

Thank. 

Best Regards, 

 

Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop  
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883  
Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746 
 
 

  

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 5:04 PM 
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Request for 3rd party claims survey YP2812E Claims against YN8187Y 

  

Pl arrange on 04/12/9 

Thank with Regard! 

  

Susan Low  

Liu's Brother Auto  

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6  

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit 

Singapore 417883 

☎ : 6741 1730 

📠 : 6744 5746 

  

 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com> 
Date: December 2, 2019 at 3:43:24 PM GMT+8 
To: AXA Motor Claims Survey Dept <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey YP2812E Claims against YN8187Y 
Reply-To: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com> 
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Accident on 30/10/2019 Along Keppel Distripark Loading / Unloading Driveway  

Involving YP2812E and YN8187Y  

 
We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims. 

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle. 

 

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of 
the damage to our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit 
Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 as soon as possible. 

 

Kindly arrange. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regard! 

Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop 
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
Tel: 6741 1730 
Fax: 6744 5746 

 

 

Date of Survey:- _______________________________________ 

 
Name of Authorise Surveyor:- _______________________________________ 

 
Surveyor Email: _______________________________________ 

 
Remark :- _______________________________________ 

  

  

-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  


